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Eﬁzet, Merima E FLNR:EX

From: Lishman, Peter FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2012 10:16 AM
To: Domazet, Merima E FLLNR:EX
Subiect: FW: Westcan pit

fyi

Peter Lishman RPF

Director, Resource Authorizations

Thompson Okanagan Region

Ministry of Forests, Lands & Natural Resource Operations
250-828-4239

From: Dickensen, Kevin FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 9:35 AM

To: 'rdeguevara@wfn.ca'

Cc: Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX; Walters, Peter ABR:EX; Lishman, Peter FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Westcan pit

Hello Raf:

This note is to confirm our conversation this morning regarding the Westcan Pit project. In the call, we
provided additional information on points raised during a conference call on November 15, 2012. This note
provides confirmation of those points, as well as the actions moving forward.

Technical points (raised on November 15 call):

The licence offer is for a 10 year period and s.13,5.16

5.13,5.16 ! have embedded a previous note sent on April 19, 2012 meant to try to
remedy this situation (please see below, highlighted in yellow ). We have had very good success using this
approach with other clients who have encountered the same problem you are, and have every reason to
believe the result will be the same in this case. This offer still stands, .13, 5.16

s.13,s.16

Raf /Dave

s.13, s.16
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s.13,s.16

We would be willing to entertain such an agreement if you wish ..Please let me know

PeterlishmanRPF
Director,Resource Authorizations
Thompson Okanagan Region
Ministry of Natural Resource Operations
250-828-4239

s.13,s.16

Moving forward:

s.13,s.16

s.13,s.16

The results of that conversation will dictate the best path forward. Asyou have mentioned, this has been a
time-consuming process, and it is our desire to conclude it as quickly as possible. The existing offer has not
yet been signed.

Thanks and enjoy your week.

Kevin Dickenson

Regional Executive Director

Thompson Okanagan Region

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
office (250) 828-4445 cell s.17
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Pages 3 through 11 redacted for the following reasons:



Dor—zet, Merima E FLNR:EX

From: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 8:46 AM
To: 'Raf De Guevara’

Cc: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Westbank First Nation

Hello Raf

Thank you for the update. | would much appreciate the update after November 26 call. 1look forward for this file to be
finalized. | am sure you do 100. All the best,

From: Raf De Guevara [mailto:rdeguevara@win.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 4:32 PM

To: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX

Subject: Westbank First Nation

Merima,

I received your voice message and here is a brief update. Last week there was a conference call with WFN and Ric
Manwearing. They have another one set for the 26™ of November at Ric’s request. We are hopeful that something or
some final direction will come from this. | can give you an update after that.

RAF DEGUEVARA
Manager, Intergovernmental Affairs/Title and Rights

Westbank First Nation
301 - 515 Highway 97 South
Kelowna, BC V1Z3J2

T 250 769 2440
F 250 769 2036 www.win.ca

Confidentiality Warning: This e-mail contains information intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and destroy this email. You must not copy, disserninate or publish this e-mail.

Community. Leadership. Pride
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Dom: -7t, Merima E FLNR:EX

From: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 1:30 PM
To: Adams, Rick MEM:EX

Cc: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Westcan Quarry

Hello Rick

Looks like the Westcan saga continues. Please see below. This is news to me. | hope someone will shed some light for
me on this. In any case it is smart that you are not spending time on this until it is certain that it is going ahead.

Cheers

From: Jeremy Cooke [mailto:jeremy@aceagle.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 11:56 AM
To: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Westcan Quarry

Hi Merima

s.22

On the Westcan side of things, | was instructed to put the work on hold for a while.

s.13, s.16

Jeremy

From: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX [mailto:Merima.Domazet@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: September-11-12 10:59 AM

To: Jeremy Cooke'

Cc: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX

Subject: Westcan Quarry

Hello Jeremy

Hope you had a good summer. s.22 . Have you made any progress on your end regarding this proposal?

All the best. Cheers.

Merima Domazet, R.P.F.

Regional Projects Officer

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
Thompson Okanagan Region

Kamloops

Tel: 250-828-4414

Fax: 250-828-4442

E-mail: merima.domazet@gov.be.ca
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Do “zet, Merima E FLNR:EX

From: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 2:06 PM
To: Farber, Neil TRAN:EX
Cc: Lishman, Peter FLNR:EX; Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Fintry gravel pit\WestCan
Neal
This may be late response. s.22
s.13. 5.16 s.13, s.16
s.13,5.16 Not sure what is being discussed.
Cheers

From: Farber, Neil TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 2:20 PM

To: Lishman, Peter FLNR:EX; Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Fintry gravel pit/WestCan

Hi Peter, Merima,

I've arranged a meeting with WFN and our gravel mgr for 11am on the 23™.
MoT had a map reserve on a portion of Fintry pit, labelled C on the attached map.

WFN is looking at developing this and wanted to discuss access options with cur gravel experts.
lust checking, do you want/need to be at this meeting?

Thanks!
Neil

From: Raf De Guevara [mailto:rdeguevara@win.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:18 AM

To: Farber, Neil TRAN:EX

Cc: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX; George Hatch; Lishman, Peter FLNR:EX; David/Leslie Taylor; jeremy@aceagle.ca;
Stephanie Paul; Vanessa Tronson

Subject: Fintry gravel pit/WestCan

Hi Neil,

'm currently scheduling meetings for August 23™ in Kamloops. Are you and your appropriate staff available on that day
to discuss the shared entrance for the WestCan gravel pit?

If so, please arrange a meeting time with Vanessa, who | have CC'd.
Thank you,

RAF DEGUEVARA
Manager, Intergovernmental Affairs/Title and Rights
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Westbank First Nation

301 - 515 Highway 97 South
Kelowna, BC V1Z3J2 —
T 250 769 2440

F 250 769 2036 www.wfn.ca

Confidentiality Warning: This e-mail contains information intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and destroy this emuail. You must not copy, disseminate or publish this e-mail.

Community. Leadership. Pride
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E)mazet, Merima E FLNR:EX

From: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 11:53 AM
To: Adams, Rick MEM:EX
Cc: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: WestCan Quarry- My File: 1620848, Your Files: 3412092 & 3411603
Hello Rick
5.22 The proponent has not submitted anything yet. | will keep you infarmed on the
progress.
Cheers

From: Adams, Rick MEM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 11:11 AM

To: Domazet, Merima E FLNR:EX

Subject: WestCan Quarry- My File: 1620848, Your Files: 3412092 & 3411603

Merima, your last correspondence dated July 16/2012 indicated the proponents (Westbank First Nation and Canadian
Aggregates Inc) had accepted your offer (10 year Licence of Occupation}, but had outstanding requirements to satisfy
hefore a tenure could be issued, for:

e Submission of final management plan;

¢ Baseline contour survey; and

e Fees, security and insurance.

Please advise if the status changes. This was identified as a priority for us, but MEM won’t be issuing a Mines Act Permit
until all pre-requisites for the Licence of Occupation have been satisfied and Licence of Occupation has been issued.

Rick Adams
Inspector of Mines
250-828-4583
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